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10th March 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI/20/01/13.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. What is the number of WAN sites covered by each WAN contract? The  
response again states a whole figure. 
109 sites in total: 104 use European Electronic, 4 use Stoneleigh, 2 use HSCN (2nd 
HSCN circuit is still being delivered) 
 
2. Can you please provide me with the contract description of each WAN 
contract? Are you stating that both contracts provide the same service? 
The provision and support is exactly the same for each connection - Support and 
maintenance of the circuits and switch/router equipment at each site, as previously 
stated. 
 
3. Who is the HSCN supplier? 
Health Social Care Network is being provided by BT who won a national NHSDigital 
tender. 
 
4. What is the renewal date of the Stoneleight contract? 
31st March 2020 
 
5. Can you please provide me with an update on the broadband contract: 
Unable to answer as the question does not seek specific factual information 
 
Contract 3 
 
11.   Fixed Broadband Provider- Supplier’s name  if there is not information 
available please can you provide further insight into why? 
Broadband services are being provided via a framework using European Electronic 
and Stoneleigh as the main providers. HSCN is being provided by NHSD/BT 
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12.   Fixed Broadband Renewal Date- please provide day, month and year 
(month and year is also acceptable). If this is a rolling contract please provide 
me with the rolling date of the contract. If there is more than one supplier 
please split the renewal dates up into however many suppliers 
Stoneleigh – 31st March 2020 
HSCN – services not fully delivered yet so no confirmed start/end dates 
European Electronique – March 2022 
 
 
13.   Fixed Broadband Annual Average Spend- Annual average spend for each 
broadband provider. An estimate or average is acceptable. 
Stoneleigh - £383292 +VAT 
HSCN – no billing data yet 
European Electronique - £ 1434137 +VAT 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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